

List of Mandated Bodies

Last update

21/02/2018

3.3 Costs for short term experts working in the Beneficiary country

Unit cost for compensation for remuneration and non-wage costs

(...) The flat daily allowance to be paid to Member States to compensate the absence from duty of officials or assimilated agents acting as short-term Twinning experts is 350€/day. A short term expert input is defined as missions to the Beneficiary country.

The Mandated Body registration system is based on self-declarations and consequently the compliance with the criteria for having the status as a Mandated Body (full or ad hoc) is only verified by the body itself and/or the National Contact Point in the EU MS.

Status only applicable to calls launched AFTER 1st July 2017 (Twinning Manual REVISION 2017)				
Country	Acronym	Organisation Local Language	Organisation ENGLISH	Sector
AUSTRIA	E-Control	Energie-Control Austria für die Regulierung der Elektrizitäts- und Erdgaswirtschaft – E-Control (www.e-control.at)	E-Control	Energy
AUSTRIA	BFW	Bundesamt für Wald and Bundesforschungs- und Ausbildungszentrums für Wald, Naturgefahren und Landschaft (BFW) - Federal Forest Office and Austrian Research and Training Centre for Forests, Natural Hazards and Landscape (www.bfw.ac.at)	Federal Forest Office and Austrian Research and Training Centre for Forests, Natural Hazards and Landscape	Forests, Natural Hazards and Landscape
AUSTRIA	NEUSTART	Verein NEUSTART – NEUSTART – Probation, Mediation and Social Work (www.neustart.at)	NEUSTART – Probation, Mediation and Social Work	Probation, Mediation and Social Work
AUSTRIA	WKÖ	Wirtschaftskammer Österreich (WKÖ) - Austrian Federal Economic Chamber (http://www.wko.at)	Austrian Federal Economic Chamber	Internal market, Trade policy, Customs policy, Transport policy, Environmental policy, Social policy and SME policy
AUSTRIA	ACG	Austro Control GmbH (ACG) (https://www.austrocontrol.at)	Austro Control	Transport Aviation
AUSTRIA	KKA	KulturKontakt Austria (KKA) (www.kulturkontakt.or.at)	KulturKontakt Austria (KKA)	General Management for Education and Culture (Federal Ministry of Education and the Federal Chancellery).
AUSTRIA	BBG	Bundesbeschaffung GmbH(BBG) - Federal Procurement Agency (http://www.bbg.gv.at/)	Federal Procurement Agency	Public procurement and Public administrative reform Management body
AUSTRIA	AEI	Agentur für europäische Integration und wirtschaftliche Entwicklung GmbH (AEI) - Agency for European Integration and Economic Development GmbH (https://www.aei.at)	Agency for European Integration and Economic Development GmbH	General Management
AUSTRIA	LBG	Ludwig Boltzmann Gesellschaft (LBG) (http://www.lbg.ac.at)	Ludwig Boltzmann Gesellschaft (LBG)	Medicine & health sciences; humanities and social sciences; human rights; rule of law and democratization, relating in particular to chapters 19, 23 and 24.
AUSTRIA	GÖG	Gesundheit Österreich GmbH (GÖG)- Austrian Public Health Institut (http://www.gog.at)	Austrian Public Health Institut	public health management, administration and promotion.
AUSTRIA	AGES	Österreichische Agentur für Gesundheit und Ernährungssicherheit GmbH (AGES) – Austrian Agency for Health and Food Safety (AGES) (http://www.ages.at)	Austrian Agency for Health and Food Safety (AGES)	Chapter 11: Agriculture and rural development, Chapter 12: Food safety, veterinary and phytosanitary policy, Chapter 25: science and research and Chapter 27: Environment.

List of Mandated Bodies

Last update

21/02/2018

3.3 Costs for short term experts working in the Beneficiary country

Unit cost for compensation for remuneration and non-wage costs

(...) The flat daily allowance to be paid to Member States to compensate the absence from duty of officials or assimilated agents acting as short-term Twinning experts is 350€/day. A short term expert input is defined as missions to the Beneficiary country.

The Mandated Body registration system is based on self-declarations and consequently the compliance with the criteria for having the status as a Mandated Body (full or ad hoc) is only verified by the body itself and/or the National Contact Point in the EU MS.

Status only applicable to calls launched AFTER 1st July 2017 (Twinning Manual REVISION 2017)				
Country	Acronym	Organisation Local Language	Organisation ENGLISH	Sector
AUSTRIA	ASI	Austrian Standards International (ASI) (https://www.austrian-standards.at)	Austrian Standards International (ASI) (https://www.austrian-standards.at)	Standards
BELGIUM	CTB/BTC	L'Agence Belge de Développement (CTB)/ Belgisch Ontwikkelingsagentschap (BTC)- Belgian Development Agency - BTC (https://www.btctb.org)	Belgian Development Agency - BTC	General Management
BULGARIA				
CROATIA				
CZECH REPUBLIC				
DENMARK	DST	by Danmarks Statistik (DST) –Statistics Denmark (www.dst.dk)	Statistics Denmark	Statistics – Chapter 18 of the Union Acquis
DENMARK	DCE	Nationalt Center for Miljø og Energi (DCE) -Danish Center for Environment and Energy (DCE), part of Aarhus University (http://dce.au.dk/en/)	Danish Center for Environment and Energy (DCE), part of Aarhus University	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Water Framework Directive • Habitats Directive • Birds protection Directive • Nitrate Directive • Marine Strategy Directive • Directives concerning hazardous substances • Directives etc. concerning air pollution
DENMARK	DMA	Søfartsstyrelsen - Danish Maritime Authority (DMA) (https://www.dma.dk/Sider/default.aspx)	Danish Maritime Authority (DMA)	Maritime Safety
ESTONIA	INNOVE	Sihtasutus Innove (Innove) - Foundation Innove (www.innove.ee)	Foundation Innove	Education and Vocational education
FINLAND	RISE	Rikosseuraamuslaitos (RISE) - Criminal Sanctions Agency of Finland (http://www.rikosseuraamus.fi)	Criminal Sanctions Agency of Finland	Justice and Fundamental Rights, Justice, freedom and security
FINLAND	HAUS	HAUS Kehittämiskeskus Oy (HAUS) - Finnish Institute of Public Management HAUS (http://www.haus.fi)	Finnish Institute of Public Management HAUS	General Management
FINLAND	OMNIA	Espoon seudun koulutuskuntayhtymä (Omnia)- the Joint Authority of Education in the Espoo Region (Omnia) (www.omnia.fi)	the Joint Authority of Education in the Espoo Region (Omnia)	Education, culture and vocational training
FINLAND	THL	Terveystieteiden ja Hyvinvoinnin laitos (THL)– Finnish National Institute for Health and Welfare (THL) (www.thl.fi)	Finnish National Institute for Health and Welfare (THL)	Union acquis, social policy and employment and health
FRANCE	CNHJ	Chambre nationale des huissiers de justice (CNHJ) – French National Chamber of Bailiffs (www.huissier-justice.fr/). Le domaine d'intervention est limité à la Justice	French National Chamber of Bailiffs	Justice
FRANCE	JCI	Justice Coopération Internationale (JCI) – Justice International Cooperation (www.gjp-ici-justice.fr/)	Justice International Cooperation	Justice
	CEA	Commissariat à l'énergie atomique et aux énergies alternatives (CEA) – French alternative energies and atomic energy commission (www.cea.fr)	French alternative energies and atomic energy commission	l'énergie nucléaire, énergie et énergies alternatives
GERMANY	IRZ	Deutsche Stiftung für internationale rechtliche Zusammenarbeit e.V (IRZ) - German Foundation for International Legal Cooperation (www.irz.de)	German Foundation for International Legal Cooperation	Democracy and Rule of Law

List of Mandated Bodies

Last update

21/02/2018

3.3 Costs for short term experts working in the Beneficiary country

Unit cost for compensation for remuneration and non-wage costs

(...) The flat daily allowance to be paid to Member States to compensate the absence from duty of officials or assimilated agents acting as short-term Twinning experts is 350€/day. A short term expert input is defined as missions to the Beneficiary country.

The Mandated Body registration system is based on self-declarations and consequently the compliance with the criteria for having the status as a Mandated Body (full or ad hoc) is only verified by the body itself and/or the National Contact Point in the EU MS.

Status only applicable to calls launched AFTER 1st July 2017 (Twinning Manual REVISION 2017)				
Country	Acronym	Organisation Local Language	Organisation ENGLISH	Sector
GERMANY	B.&S.U.	Beratungs- und Servicegesellschaft Umwelt mbH (B.S.&U.) – B.&S.U. Consulting and Service Company Environment mbH (www.bsu-berlin.de)	B.&S.U. Consulting and Service Company Environment mbH	Institution building, capacity building, training of public sector institutions related to EU acquis, EU sectoral Programmes, EU Cohesion Policy, EU-Structural Funds Policy and Programmes, EU enlargement and neighbourhood policy, Energy, Environment, Regional Policy, SME, Innovation and Technology, Rural development, Agriculture, Food and Consumer Protection, Employment promotion, Education, research development, Business promotion and competition, Programme and project management, Public procurement, State Aid,
GREECE	CIEEL	Κέντρο Διεθνούς και Ευρωπαϊκού Οικονομικού Δικαίου (ΚΔΕΟΔ) – Centre for International and European Law (CIEEL)(http://www.cieel.gr/)	Centre for International and European Law (CIEEL)	General Management
HUNGARY	NAIK	Nemzeti Agrárkutatási és Innovációs Központ (NAIK)– National Agricultural Research and Innovation Centre (www.naik.hu)	National Agricultural Research and Innovation Centre	Agriculture and aquaculture research
IRELAND	IPA	Institute of Public Administration Website link www.ipa.ie	Institute of Public Administration	General Management
IRELAND	POBAL	POBAL www.pobal.ie	POBAL	Chapter 11 – Agriculture and rural development (particularly, rural development). Chapter 19 - Social policy and employment.
ITALY	Studiare Sviluppo SRL	Studiare Sviluppo SRL (Studiare Sviluppo SRL)(www.sstudiaresviluppo.it)	Studiare Sviluppo SRL	General Management
ITALY	FORMEZ PA	Formez PA – Centro Servizi Assistenza e Studi per l'ammmodernamento della Pubblica Amministrazione – Formez PA – Centre for Services, Assistance, Studies and Training for the Modernisation of the Public Administration (FORMEZ PA) (www.formez.it)	Formez PA – Centre for Services, Assistance, Studies and Training for the Modernisation of the Public Administration (FORMEZ PA)	support the reform of public sector and the innovation capacity building in training, supplying of services and technical assistance
ITALY	ACCREDIA	l'Ente Italiano di Accreditamento (ACCREDIA) - the Italian Accreditation Body (https://www.accredia.it)	the Italian Accreditation Body	Accreditation and market surveillance
LATVIA				
LITHUANIA	CPMA	Centrinė projektų valdymo agentūra (CPVA) – Central Project Management Agency (CPMA) (https://www.cpva.lt/en/home.html)	Central Project Management Agency (CPMA)	General Management
LITHUANIA	ESFA	Europos socialinio fondo agentūros (ESFA)- The European Social Fund Agency (https://www.esf.lt)	The European Social Fund Agency	Social policy, Regional policy and coordination of structural instruments, Science and research, Education and culture

List of Mandated Bodies

Last update

21/02/2018

3.3 Costs for short term experts working in the Beneficiary country

Unit cost for compensation for remuneration and non-wage costs

(...) The flat daily allowance to be paid to Member States to compensate the absence from duty of officials or assimilated agents acting as short-term Twinning experts is 350€/day. A short term expert input is defined as missions to the Beneficiary country.

The Mandated Body registration system is based on self-declarations and consequently the compliance with the criteria for having the status as a Mandated Body (full or ad hoc) is only verified by the body itself and/or the National Contact Point in the EU MS.

Status only applicable to calls launched AFTER 1st July 2017 (Twinning Manual REVISION 2017)				
Country	Acronym	Organisation Local Language	Organisation ENGLISH	Sector
LITHUANIA	LIL	Lietuvos teisės institutas (LIL) – Law Institute of Lithuania (http://teise.org/en/).	Law Institute of Lithuania	Intellectual property law; Information society and media; Statistics; Social policy and employment; Enterprise and industrial policy; Judiciary and fundamental rights; Justice, freedom and security; Science and research; Education and culture; Consumer and health protection; Customs union; Foreign, security and defence policy; Institutions.
LITHUANIA		Viešoji įsteigta Būsto energijos taupymo agentūra (BETA) – Public institution Housing Energy Efficiency Agency (http://www.betalt.lt/).	Public institution Housing Energy Efficiency Agency	Energy and Environment
LITHUANIA	VIPA	Viešųjų investicijų plėtros agentūra (VIPA) - Public Investment Development Agency (http://www.vipa.lt)	Public Investment Development Agency	regional policy and coordination of structural instruments, energy, environment, financial and budgetary provisions, financial services
LITHUANIA	SECR	Valstybės įmonė Registrų centras - The State Enterprise Centre of Registers (SECR) (www.registrucentras.lt)	The State Enterprise Centre of Registers (SECR)	State registers, information systems, public e-services, certification, Company law, real property administration, GIS and cadastral mapping, civil registration
LUXEMBURG				
MALTA				
NETHERLANDS	Kadaster	Dienst voor het Kadaster en de openbare registers (Kadaster) – The Netherlands Land Registry, Cadastre and Mapping Agency (Kadaster) (www.kadaster.nl)	The Netherlands Land Registry, Cadastre and Mapping Agency (Kadaster)	Chapters 23 and 24
NETHERLANDS	DNB	Dutch Central Bank - De Nederlandsche Bank (DNB) (https://www.dnb.nl)	Dutch Central Bank	Central banking
POLAND	PAIH	Polska Agencja Inwestycji i Handlu (PAIH) – Polish Trade and Investment Agency (www.paih.gov.pl)	Polish Trade and Investment Agency	investments and exports promotion
POLAND	NIK	Najwyższa Izba Kontroli (NIK) – Supreme Audit Office of Poland (www.nik.gov.pl)	Supreme Audit Office of Poland	Auditing
POLAND	IBE	Instytut Badan Edukacyjnych (IBE) – Educational Research Institute (www.ibe.edu.pl)	Educational Research Institute	Research on the functioning and efficiency of the education system
POLAND	FFW	Fundacja " Fundusz Wspolpracy" (FFW) – Cooperation Fund Foundation (www.cofund.org.pl)	Cooperation Fund Foundation	General Management
POLAND	PKN	Polski Komitet Normalizacyjny (PKN) - The Polish Committee for Standardization (https://www.pkn.pl)	The Polish Committee for Standardization	Free movement of goods
POLAND	IK	Instytut Kolejnictwa (IK) – Railway Research Institute (www.ikolej.pl)	Railway Research Institute (www.ikolej.pl)	Transport, Telecommunications and Standardisation and certification
POLAND	IERIGZ-PIB	Instytut Ekonomiki Rolnictwa i Gospodarki Żywnościowej (IERIGZ-PIB)- Państwowy Instytut Badawczy – The Institute of Agricultural and Food Economics Research Institute (www.ierigz.waw.pl)	The Institute of Agricultural and Food Economics Research Institute	Union acquis, science and research, agricultural and rural development (i.e Farm Accountancy Data Network).
POLAND	COPE MSWiA	Centrum Obsługi Projektów Europejskich Ministerstwa Spraw Wewnętrznych i Administracji (COPE MSWiA) – European Project Implementation Centre of Ministry of Interior and Administration (http://copemswia.gov.pl/).	European Project Implementation Centre of Ministry of Interior and Administration	internal Security and Home Affairs including Border protection, Migration and Asylum
PORTUGAL				
ROMANIA	NBR/BNR	Banca Națională a României (BNR)- National Bank of Romania (NBR) (http://www.bnr.ro)	National Bank of Romania (NBR)	Finance

List of Mandated Bodies

Last update

21/02/2018

3.3 Costs for short term experts working in the Beneficiary country

Unit cost for compensation for remuneration and non-wage costs

(...) The flat daily allowance to be paid to Member States to compensate the absence from duty of officials or assimilated agents acting as short-term Twinning experts is 350€/day. A short term expert input is defined as missions to the Beneficiary country.

The Mandated Body registration system is based on self-declarations and consequently the compliance with the criteria for having the status as a Mandated Body (full or ad hoc) is only verified by the body itself and/or the National Contact Point in the EU MS.

Status only applicable to calls launched AFTER 1st July 2017 (Twinning Manual REVISION 2017)				
Country	Acronym	Organisation Local Language	Organisation ENGLISH	Sector
SLOVAKIA	RDA SP	Regionálna rozvojová agentúra Senec-Pezinok (RRA SP) – Regional Development Agency Senec-Pezinok (RDA SP) (www.rrasenec-pezinok.sk)	Regional Development Agency Senec-Pezinok	General Management
SLOVAKIA	SBA	the Slovak Business Agency (SBA) (SBAwww.sbagency.sk)	the Slovak Business Agency (SBA)	Business support to SMEs
SLOVAKIA	NLC/NFC	Národné lesnícke centrum (NLC) - National Forest Centre (NFC) (http://www.nlcsk.org/)	National Forest Centre (NFC)	Forestry, Rural Development, Research, Education, Forest protection
SLOVAKIA	NLI	Národný inšpektorát práce - National Labour Inspectorate (NLI) (www.safework.gov.sk).	National Labour Inspectorate	labour law, health and safety, undeclared work and employment and social legislation
SLOVAKIA	APA	Pôdohospodárska platobná agentúra - Agricultural Paying Agency (APA) (http://www.apa.sk/en/)	Agricultural Paying Agency (APA)	Agriculture and rural development
SLOVAKIA	SMU/SIM	Slovenský metrologický ústav (SMU)- Slovak Institute of Metrology (SIM) (www.smu.sk)	Slovak Institute of Metrology	Metrology
SLOVAKIA	NKÚ SR	Najvyšší kontrolný úrad Slovenskej republiky (NKÚ SR) – Supreme Audit Office of the Slovak Republic (www.nku.gov.sk)	Supreme Audit Office of the Slovak Republic	public auditing
SLOVENIA	CPI	Center Republike Slovenije za poklicno izobraževanje – Institute of the Republic of Slovenia for Vocational Education and Training (CPI) (www.cpi.si)	Institute of the Republic of Slovenia for Vocational Education and Training	Vocational Education and Training
SLOVENIA	NLZOH	Nacionalni laboratorij za zdravje, okolje in hrano - National Laboratory of Health, Environment and Food (NLZOH)(www.nlzoh.si/en/).	National Laboratory of Health, Environment and Food (NLZOH)	Hygienic and Health related ecological activities, environment protection, microbiological diagnosis and chemical analyses of samples of different kind and research activities.
SLOVENIA	RIC	Državni izpitni center - National Examinations Centre (RIC) (www.ric.si/)	National Examinations Centre	Education
SLOVENIA	ZRSZ/ESS	Zavod Republike Slovenije za zaposlovanje (ZRSZ) - Employment Service Of Slovenia (ESS) (www.ess.gov.si/)	Employment Service Of Slovenia (ESS)	Employment, social affairs and inclusion
SLOVENIA	ZR	Zavod Republike Slovenije za šolstvo (ZR) - National Education Institute of the Republic of Slovenia (https://www.zrss.si/)	National Education Institute of the Republic of Slovenia	Education
SPAIN	FIIAPP	La Fundacion Internacional y para Iberoamérica de administracion y politicas publicas – The International and Ibero-american Foundation for Administration and Public Bodies (FIIAPP) (http://www.fiiapp.org/en/)	The International and Ibero-american Foundation for Administration and Public Bodies	General Management
SWEDEN	SMA	Migrationsverket – Swedish Migration Agency (SMA) (www.migrationsverket.se)	Swedish Migration Agency (SMA)	Migration
SWEDEN	ESV	Ekonomistyrningsverkets – Swedish National Financial Management Authority (ESV) (www.esv.se)	Swedish National Financial Management Authority	Financial control
SWEDEN	SNCA	Domstolsverket (SNCA) – Swedish National Courts Administration (www.domstol.se).	Swedish National Courts Administration	judiciary, functioning of courts
SWEDEN	Lantmäteriet	Lantmäteriet – the Swedish mapping cadastral and land registration authority	the Swedish mapping cadastral and land registration authority	taxation, environment
SWEDEN	SGU	Sveriges Geologiska Undersökning (SGU) – geological survey of Sweden(www.sgu.se)	geological survey of Sweden	Geology, soils, bedrock, groundwater, marine geology, mineral resources
SWEDEN	Swedac	Styrelsen för ackreditering och teknisk kontroll (Swedac) – Swedish board for accreditation and Conformity assessment	Swedish board for accreditation and Conformity assessment	accreditation and certification, regulating within the field of legal metrology, Surveillance and market surveillance, advisory authority in conformity assessment towards Swedish regulators
SWEDEN	SFA	Skogsstyrelsen (SFA) – Swedish Forest Agency (www.skogsstyrelsen.se/)	Swedish Forest Agency	forest policy three forest statistical areas, timber regulation, Forestry act, enforcement of parts on Environmental code.

List of Mandated Bodies

Last update
21/02/2018

3.3 Costs for short term experts working in the Beneficiary country

Unit cost for compensation for remuneration and non-wage costs

(...) The flat daily allowance to be paid to Member States to compensate the absence from duty of officials or assimilated agents acting as short-term Twinning experts is 350€/day. A short term expert input is defined as missions to the Beneficiary country.

The Mandated Body registration system is based on self-declarations and consequently the compliance with the criteria for having the status as a Mandated Body (full or ad hoc) is only verified by the body itself and/or the National Contact Point in the EU MS.

Status only applicable to calls launched AFTER 1st July 2017 (Twinning Manual REVISION 2017)				
Country	Acronym	Organisation Local Language	Organisation ENGLISH	Sector
SWEDEN	Försäkringskassan	Försäkringskassan – The Swedish Social Insurance Agency (www.forsakringskassan.se)	The Swedish Social Insurance Agency	Social security
SWEDEN	SNAO	Riksrevisionen - Swedish National Audit Office (SNAO) (www.riksrevisionen.se)	Swedish National Audit Office (SNAO)	Public audit
SWEDEN	STA	Skatteverket- Swedish Tax Agency (STA) (www.smu.se)	Swedish Tax Agency (STA)	Taxes
SWEDEN	SIS	Swedish Standards Institute (SIS) (https://www.sis.se/)	Swedish Standards Institute (SIS)	Standards
UNITED KINGDOM	SCJS	Sustainable Criminal Justice Solutions (SCJS) (www.scjs.eu)	Sustainable Criminal Justice Solutions (SCJS)	Justice and Home Affairs
UNITED KINGDOM	NI-CO	Northern Ireland Co-operation Overseas (NI-CO) (http://www.nico.org.uk/)	Northern Ireland Co-operation Overseas (NI-CO)	General Management